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MACEDONIA GATEWAY
MACEDONIA, OH

N

BUILDING AREAS

TENANT   SF
OFFICE MAX 21,555
PETCO 21,530
BURLINGTON COAT FACTORY 26,445
T.J. MAXX 22,434
SEPHORA 4,550
FUTURE TENANT 3,600
NORDSTROM RACK 28,082
SUB TOTAL 128,196

BEST BUY 30,662

PNC BANK 3,496

TOTAL 162,354

PARKING SUMMARY

PARKING PROVIDED SPACES
OFF STREET 588
TOTAL 588

PARKING RATIO SPACES PER 1000 SF
588 SPACES / 162.35  = 3.62

MACEDONIA REQUIRED RATIO 1 CAR /  250 sf
TOTAL BUILDING SF 162,354
SF REDUCED BY 20% FOR STORAGE

PER 1171.11 (b)(2) 129,883
129,883 SF / 250 SF = 519 CARS REQUIRED

588 CARS PROVIDED

NOTE:
SITE LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING WERE
APPROVED AT 12/20/21 PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING

2

SEPHORA & LANDLORD CORRIDOR

EXISTING / UNDER CONSTRUCTION TENANTS

FUTURE TENANT (TBD)

JUNE 23, 2023
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Memorandum 
 

TO:  Nicholas Molnar, Mayor 
  and Macedonia Planning Commission 
 

FROM:  Brian M. Frantz, AICP 
 

SUBJECT:  Nordstrom Rack Final Architectural Amendment 
 

DATE:  July 4, 2023 
 

 
I have reviewed an application dated June 23, 2023 (including revised architectural elevations) in 
connection with this request and offer the Planning Commission with the following comments for 
their consideration: 

Background 

At its previous meeting, Planning Commission provided direction to the applicant regarding the final 

two design amendments being considered. The Commission agreed to permit a reduction to the height 

of the Route 8 parapet wall from six feet to four feet, but the conversation ended on a desire to see a 

“step-down” of the tower element along the western building façade. Regarding the front façade, the 

Commission asked to explore a reduction in brick (to help with a reduction in structural steel at the 

applicant’s request) but somehow transition materials appropriately.  

 

Analysis 

The front façade modification appears to be exactly what was discussed with the Commission at the 

previous meeting. The proposal is to carry the Nichiha panels further up the building, removing the 

brick previously shown. I believe this approach fulfills the Commission’s desires and improves the 

appearance of the main tower element. I consider this elevation complete.  

 

The western elevation is nearly complete if two very minor modifications occur from the revised 

submittal. First and most important, the “step-down” of the building elements are stacked too close 

to the north end of the building. As illustrated, it appears to look like a set of stairs stepping down 

from the main tower element. The transition between the lowering should proportionally be spread 

out along the western wall. For example, the first step-down should be moved approximately 20 feet 

to the south and the second transition should shift accordingly. The 20 feet may not be exact, but the 

idea is to be more proportional with the transition. There is approximately 138 feet of building wall 

from the edge of the 11-foot-wide step-down element to the edge of the existing roof line near the 

end of the western elevation. I don’t believe there is a structural reason why the elevation can’t be 

more proportional, so consideration of this request is important.  

 

Finally, there should be equal distance between the existing roof line cornice and the one being created. 

As illustrated, there is approximately 67 feet between the two. Likely this issue will be self-corrected 

once the previous step-down transition is addressed. 



 
Conclusion 

The owner and his consultants have done a tremendous job working through the various façade 

improvement discussions with the Commission. If the comments provided above regarding the 

western elevation are addressed prior to, or at the meeting, then I believe the plans should be 

considered for approval. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 











































Memorandum 
 

TO: Nicholas Molnar, Mayor 
 and Macedonia Planning Commission 
 

FROM: Brian M. Frantz, AICP 
 

SUBJECT: 845 Ledge Road - Oversized Outbuilding Clarification 
 

DATE: July 5, 2023 
 

I have reviewed an application dated May 17, 2023 in connection with this report and offer the 
Planning Commission with the following comments for their consideration: 

 
Background 
In 2016, the Planning Commission 
approved a lot split and consolidation plat 
involving four properties off of Ledge 
Road. The Beno family owned a 1.9-acre 
lot (parcel #3300109 – 815 Ledge Road – 
currently parcel #3313280) and the 
Slanina family owned three lots (parcel 
#3301857 – 829 Ledge Road; parcel 
#3300108 – 845 Ledge and parcel 
#3300107 – 2 vacant acres – currently 
parcel #3313279). The Planning 
Commission correctly approved the 
request, and the image to the right 
represents the approval and the status of 
the properties as they exist today.  
 
Adjacent to the subject properties is 845 
Ledge Road (parcel #3313276), currently 
owned by Mrs. Sue Block, (herein 
referred to as the “Applicant”), who 
requested this matter be discussed with 
the Commission.   
 
The Applicant acquired 845 Ledge Road 
(herein referred to as the “Subject 
Property”) in May 2018 from Beno. The 
Subject Property is identified by the 
Summit County Auditor as being .9387 
acres but 1.0383 acres inclusive of the right-of-way, which is a conforming lot size in the R-1 
Residence District. According to the Auditor, the Subject Property contains a single-family home 
with an attached garage, as well as a detached garage (size unknown) and a carport/open porch (840 
sq.ft.).   



Unbeknownst to the City, the Applicant purchased the Subject Property with an interest in having 
an oversized outbuilding at some point in the future. To be clear, the 2016 application to the 
Commission related to the lot split and consolidation of properties made by Beno and Slanina. The 
2016 request did not contemplate a future oversized garage request by current or future owners. 
 
Separate from the above, the City amended the R-1 District regulations in June 2020 (ORD. 40-
2020) to clarify the treatment of detached structures insofar as placing a limitation on the number 
and related size. The Section of the Code (1163.02 i) that provides relief for large lots and unique 
sites was not changed and larger accessory buildings remained approvable subject to a conditional 
zoning certificate issued by the Planning Commission. The language of Section 1163.02 (i) is noted 
in italics below. 
 
(i)    Provisions for Large Lots and Unique Sites. Larger accessory buildings pursuant to this section may be approved 
by the Planning Commission as a Conditional Use according to the procedures, review criteria and public hearing 
requirements of Sections 1137.04, Conditional Zoning Certificates, under the following conditions: 

      (1)   
(1) In a rear yard on: 

         A.    Any   A. Any lot with a minimum of one acre; or 
         B.     B. Any lot adjacent to unique features such as non-residential zoning, ravines, retention basins or 

utility easements where a larger accessory building would have no adverse impact on adjacent property, when 
the Planning Commission finds that there would be no adverse impact on the adjacent property provided that 
no accessory building pursuant to this section shall be approved when the combined area of all accessory 
buildings exceeds ten percent (10%) of the rear yard. 

(2) In a front or side yard on lots of three acres or more provided the accessory building is a minimum of 150 feet 
from the street and fifty feet from a side lot line. 

 
In April 2023, the Applicant pursued a variance from the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) seeking 
an additional detached garage on the Subject Property. Ultimately, the Applicant’s variance request 
was denied. 
 
Since that time the Applicant has continued to interact with the Building Department regarding their 
interests. The crux of the Applicant’s position is that the City should have required the Subject 
Property to be one acre because existing larger detached accessory buildings existed at the time of 
the Commission approval. Further, the Applicant claims that Ordinance 40-2020 negatively 
impacted the Subject Property by limiting the number of accessory buildings on lots less than one 
acre. 
 
The Applicant filed this current application with the Planning Commission with the desire to 
“correct” the 2016 lot split and consolidation by presumably making the Subject Property larger. 
Unfortunately, the Commission lacks jurisdiction to act on this request. However, I believe the 
matter can be resolved in a different manner. I spoke with the Applicant regarding the request and 
the basic concern is the position that the Subject Property does not contain enough area (one acre) 
to qualify under Section 1163.02 (i) that permits larger accessory buildings despite the property deed 
identifying a total area of 1.0383 acres. 
 
  

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/macedonia/latest/macedonia_oh/0-0-0-14338#1137_04


Analysis 
 
After reviewing the Planning and Zoning Code, I believe the Subject Property being 1.0383 acres 
(inclusive of the right-of-way) as identified on the property deed qualifies as a large lot and the 
“right” for a larger accessory building applies. I derived this outcome by reviewing the lot area 
definitions within the Code and determined that the available definitions do not make a distinction 
about what lands count toward the overall acreage. In other words, right-of-way is not exempted 
from the overall area of a parcel. Therefore, the 1.0383 acres associated in the property deed for the 
Subject Property qualifies the Applicant to seek conditional zoning approval from the Planning 
Commission for a larger accessory building pursuant to Section 1163.01 (i) of the Code. I shared this 
information with the Applicant, and I was told they may or may not proceed with their project but 
did want my findings to be apart of the official record of the Commission.  
 
On a related note, I did explain to the Applicant that if/when they seek approval for an additional 
detached accessory building, they likely will need to seek a variance for either the total number of 
detached buildings on the Subject Property (two currently), or for size of the existing detached 
structures if they don’t comply with the area limitations set forth in Section 1163.02 (h) of the Code. 
The Applicant acknowledged the area limitations and I believe understood that some action is 
necessary should they proceed with their project.  
 
Conclusion 
At this time, I do not believe the Commission can or needs to take any action regarding this 
application. This memorandum defines the Applicant’s right to seek a larger accessory building 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 1163.02 (i) of the Code because the Subject Property is more 
than one acre as defined in the property deed.  
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
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